DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - PLACE AND CORPORATE

CS1920/06 — Refuse Collection — Review of Charging for Waste Special
Collections

The Head of Streetscene and City Services presented a brief overview of the proposal
to the Committee. The Authority currently charged £6 per item and the proposal would
change the price to a minimum charge of £20 for up to 3 items which would recover
the full costs of the service. Other Councils’ charges had been benchmarked and
most Councils recovered their costs by charging an initial payment for 2 or 3 items of
bulky waste collected. Based on the Council’s current take up for the service it was
expected that the Council would break even based upon the proposed charge of £20
for collecting up to 3 items.

Members asked the following:

o Was the Head of Streetscene and City Services in post the previous time this
revised charge was proposed as a budget proposal. The Officer advised that he
was not in post at the time. A Member explained that that this proposal was
made 2 years ago but that as a result of consultation and comments made it was
not implemented, partly due to fly tipping and the costs of a potential increase in

fly tipping.

) A Member expressed concern that the introduction of a minimum charge for up
to three items could increase fly tipping in Newport and make the problem worse.
The Officer advised that the proposal was not asking for a minimum of 3 items to
be collected, it is for a minimum charge of £20. The Officer agreed that fly tipping
was a real problem however he did not accept that Newport was massively
different from other authorities in this area.

o Members voiced concerns that when payments rose, some people fly tip and get
away with it whilst those who follow the rules picked up the costs. Members
asked if there were any plans to implement an enforcement regime to deal with
people who fly tip. The Head of Streetscene and City Services sympathised and
agreed that it was frustrating that there were a small number of people who fly
tip, unfortunately a lot of the time items were dumped on private land. There
were interactions with Newport City Homes to work together, and work was
ongoing between the Waste and Street Cleansing Teams. Cameras had been
installed in known hotspots and the possibility of more surveillance cameras was
being explored, and was hoped that these would make an impact.

° Members were told that the team were looking into recycling bulky waste
however some bulky waste could not be recycled.

. Members discussed CCTV and cameras, it was then advised that the Council
needed to be smarter in known problem areas, and there needs to be an
investment in advanced equipment to overcome fly tipping. The Officer agreed
that a small number of areas need to be monitored more however the challenge
is that some areas are private land.

o Members understood the need to cover costs but were concerned that the public
would face this increased charge and items would be stored in gardens until they



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

could afford £20 or had 3 items. It was suggested that a scheme could be
brought forward where neighbourhoods could group together to collect 3 items at
the same time and share the charge. The Head of Streetscene and City
Services advised that he would take this comment back to discuss with the Team
about how this could happen operationally.

. A Member suggested that Residents would be more accepting if crews could
attend an area twice a week if one collection day was missed, they could have
another day in the week to have items collected. It was also queried if vans were
always filled. Members were advised that broadly it worked by each zone having
a designated collection day. The City was a more densely populated area than
most, so in terms of making services cost effective, fees were benchmarked and
Newport had been in the bottom quartile. In regards to vans always being filled,
the Head of Service advised that demand broadly meets supply and that he
would need to get the latest figures to share.

. A Member queried whether the Service would break even. The Head of
Streetscene and City Services advised that this would be reviewed the following
year to ensure to the best of ability everything had been done.

J A Member suggested that consideration be given to a discount for those on low
income / Universal Credit to partake in the service.

. It was queried how the proposal for the Council to stop giving refunds for
cancelled collections would fit with Consumer Law. The Head of Service clarified
that refunds would not be offered if a person booked a collection, the crew turned
up and then the person changed their mind.

. With regard to the statements made under the Wellbeing of Future Generations
(Wales ) Act Five Ways of Working Section of the Business Case (Page 53) a
Member made the following comments:

- Integration - there was a blanket statement that fly tipping would be
reduced, but it had not stated how.

- Prevention / Involvement - It was not made clear how this proposal would
address complaints (about fly tipping).

A Member made the comment that that telling people that CCTV was operating in
the area would probably deter fly tipping there.

CS1920/07 — Off street parking — Changes to Council Parking Charges

The Head of Streetscene and City Services presented a brief overview of the proposal
to the Committee, which included an increase in tariffs for off-street parking, business
parking and resident parking zones.

Members asked the following:

o A Member enquired what was the purpose of the charge currently levied for
issuing parking permits. The Head of Streetscene and City Services clarified
that it was to cover the costs of administration of permits, remarking of road
markings and signage of residents parking bays. He explained that the increase



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

of the charge to £30 was to offset the cost of delivering the function, which it
previously had not.

) A Member advised that Residents were more concerned that the residents
parking would be well enforced to enable them to park in the permitted area,
especially those in the suburbs of the city centre. The timing was unfortunate as
there may be a view that the increase in Resident’s Parking Permit Charge was
to cover cost of enforcement. The Head of Streetscene and City Services
advised that the Council’'s charge was for admin, road markings and signage and
the Council had yet to take over enforcement, it would happen in a few months’
time and he was confident that this would improve dramatically.

. It was suggested that consideration should be given to the increased charge for
Residents Parking not commencing until enforcement was properly in place. This
would give Residents confidence and value for money. The Head of Streetscene
and City Services advised this comment would be taken back.

o A Member queried the Business Case where it stated there was no impact on
footfall in the city centre, as the proposal was protecting businesses and
increasing charges for footfall, while there was only a small increase for
businesses that was not proportionate. The Head of Streetscene and City
Services advised that the advice given to the team was that it would not make an
impact. Businesses were not impacting on their costs, if however they had a
charge they have to pay for staff that would have an effect on their costs.

° A Member requested to see a breakdown of costs of administration before the
increase for residents parking and spoke of the importance of being open and
transparent with costs before the increase. He added that the proposal for
residents parking asked people to pay more for something that could not yet be
enforced, so that until enforcement is in place an increase should not be
implemented. The Head of Streetscene and City Services advised he would
take this comment back for consideration and would look into the breakdown of
costs.

o A Member commented that the proposal for a general increase in charges for off
street parking was regrettable as the City Centre needed all the help it could get,
with empty shops there was a need to encourage footfall. The Council pays VAT
on income from off street parking and helps businesses, but was proposing to
increase charges on those visiting the City Centre, which may be not negatively
impact in the short term, but a long term approach was needed. The Head of
Streetscene and City Services clarified that with all proposals the Council had to
set a balanced budget.

° A Member asked whether compared to private sector parking in Newport, was
the Council competitive. The Head of Streetscene and City Services advised
that it varied as Friars Walk car park charges had increased and costs changed
all the time.

o A Member asked whether there would be an investment in new technology in car
park ticket machines in the City Centre. It was advised that there will be an
upgrade on machines to allow debit card payments, and also looking for an App
option for payment to be made via mobile phone in order to modernise the
service.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES

(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

A comment was made that there was a really low number of 43 business spaces
provided and the Council could be missing the potential to generate income e.g.
hotels, well known businesses thinking of moving to city centre, etc. The Council
could increase the number of business spaces offered and generate more
income. After enforcement begins, some of the current car parking in no parking
/ no waiting zones in the City Centre should cease and Businesses may need
more Business spaces. It was also suggested that free parking could be offered
on Sundays to encourage footfall.

CS1920/08 — Customer Services — Reduction in Customer Services Operating

Hours — Information Station only

The Head of Streetscene and City Services presented a brief overview of the proposal
to the Committee, which was to reduce the operation of the Council’s face to face
customer services provision from 5 days to 4 days a week.

Members asked the following:

A Member referring to Recommended Option 3 on page 62 where it stated:
“‘Engagement with other service areas and partners is required to understand the
impact of the change for them” asked whether there was a guarantee and
solution in place that this would not be rushed, not just a tick box exercise and
would be done correctly and stressed the importance of getting this right. The
Head of Streetscene and City Services advised that when the proposal was
written it was in the future tense, some engagement had happened and some
was ongoing. In essence the proposal asked for groups to condense their
services to 4 days. For some services that should not be a problem but there
would still be need for services to vulnerable groups, which may have the option
to visit the Civic Centre on the proposed closing day for the Information Station

It was asked how Customers would be redirected. The Head of Service advised
that customers would be redirected to the Civic Centre via signs on the door of
the Information Station.

A Member referred to the Risk table on page 63 which already identified Risk:
Probability and Impact on users which already identified a high impact upon
Services for vulnerable customers e.g. homelessness and benefits assistance.
The Head of Service advised that unfortunately it was a reduction of services. In
terms of looking at contact and what is the worst option, it was felt that while
condensing the services into 4 days of use was not perfect, it was better than
reducing people on the phones. Looking at the profile of demand, there was a
surge in numbers in the morning, which reduced and then a surge later in the
afternoon. The risk was that people may need to wait a little longer.

A Member asked why go ahead with the proposal to close the Information
Station one day a week given the risks identified and it would be better to wait on
the phone rather than the most vulnerable face to face visitors having to walk to
the Civic Centre on the closed day. He added that not everyone has access to
computers or phones and prefer a human interface. The Head of Streetscene
and City Services advised that there were already complaints about wait times
and the direction of travel was toward online services and Apps, and although
they were not for everyone, they were more cost effective.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

. With regard to the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act Five Ways of
Working — Collaboration, a Member suggested collaborating with Newport City
Homes in the city centre, Newport LIVE or the Library rather than reducing a
service. The Officer advised that they did talk to partners, and this could be
something to look into for the future.

CS1920/10 — Introduce Parking Charges within Tredegar Park and Fourteen
Locks

The Head of Streetscene and City Services presented a brief overview of the proposal
to the Committee, which was to introduce parking charges within Tredegar Park and
Fourteen Locks, following on from the proposal in last year's Budget to charge for car
parking in city parks in principal and specifically in Belle Vue Park. He advised it was
worth noting that the charges in parks proposed were less than the charges discussed
earlier in the meeting starting at £1 for 2 hours and that this was proposed to be held
for a long period.

Members asked the following:

. A Member asked for the figures on use since parking had been implemented in
Belle Vue Park in September 2018. The Head of Streetscene and City Services
that in line with the budget per month it was approximately £2,200.

° A Member commented that the work was still awaited to complete the car
parking works at Belle Vue Park.

° A Member expressed concern that Tredegar Park was used as inexpensive
recreation for people and that the introduction of charges could potentially impact
upon ceasing healthy activity and charging those who can least afford it.

o A Member referring to Recommended Option 1 which stated: “there may be a
requirement to look at a ‘free’ hour option, asked when would this be decided.
The Head of Streetscene and City Services advised that this had been written in
the past, looked at and considered and the general conclusion was there would
be quite a lot of turnover which would not make it viable.

° A Member asked what had consultation with service users of Tredegar Park and
Fourteen Locks shown, for example local sports teams might decide to not use
the facilities or dog walkers may decide not to visit the park. The Head of
Streetscene and City Services advised that they were consulted last year when
the overarching proposals were agreed, one consultation event was held last
week, Service Managers would be meeting representatives of groups of both of
the parks in the coming week and comments will be taken on board.

o Comment was made that each park are different areas and what may suit one
group would not be applicable to another. The Head of Streetscene and City
Services clarified that discussions would be taking place with groups between
now and February.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

o A Member stressed the need for consultation to be sensitive to individual sites as
each was very different and asked whether there a meaningful consultation and
would there be any concessions to user groups. The Head of Streetscene and
City Services advised that all points and opinions were considered and clarified
that concessions for user groups were included in the base model including for
voluntary groups e.g. the café in Belle Vue Park had a couple of allocated
spaces. He clarified that the assumption was based upon only 50% usage of the
car park.

. A Member queried whether the consultation was happening late and whether the
Head of Service was happy progress had been made. Members were advised
that consultation was discussed last year, which was the process that the
Council had set.

) A Member commented that it was great that people were coming forward which
showed that consultation was happening. Last year the Committee fed back that
all parks were different, and had different uses. He queried whether this year’'s
engagement was meaningful, and when it had happened. The Head of
Streetscene and City Service advised that Officers had spoken to residents on
Thursday and Friday last week, and that conversations were still ongoing, and
discussions with the Canal Trust, volunteer groups, Café owner and all parties
would be undertaken.

. A Member raised the potential issue that the Canal Trust and volunteers may not
be able to use the car park which could lead them to park on the road on Brunel
Avenue, so residents of Brunel Avenue should be involved in discussions. The
Head of Streetscene and City Services advised that it was something which was
being considered, but people are legally allowed to park there.

. A Member referring to Charities putting on events 2 to 3 times a year asked
would they look to not charging for car parking on event days. The Head of
Streetscene and City Services advised that not charging charity events was in
the original proposal. It was clarified that two spaces had been offered to in Belle
Vue Café, however staff would need to pay for their own parking.

° Member also asked for clarification of whether fees would be charged at night
time, and if there would be enforcement at night time to combat anti-social
activity. In terms of night time charges, the Head of Service did not believe there
would be charges at night and advised that anti-social activity could be reported
and addressed.

) A Member referred to the statement: “income generation would be used to
support the annual costs associated with static ranger provision and overall park
budget” on page 73 of the report, and asked for clarification on whether all
income generated would be ring fenced for use on each park., The Head of
Streeetscene and City Services clarified that income generated would go into
the Countryside and Parks budget, and that Belle Vue had a covenant which
states not allowed profit from the park.

PSB1920/02 — Partnership — Reduction in Voluntary Sector Grants

The Head of People and Business Change presented a brief overview of the proposal
to the Committee to reduce Voluntary Sector Grants including withdrawing grants to



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES

(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

Citizens Advice Bureau, Shop Mobility, Alzheimer’s Society, GAVO and the recently
collapsed SEWREC.

Members asked the following:

A Member voiced concern at the possibility that the Council may have to pick up
some of the services that the previously funded voluntary groups could no longer
provide. This coupled with the proposal to reduce the services in the Information
Station could have an adverse impact upon service users.

A Member expressed concern that the Citizens Advice Bureau fulfils a
meaningful role for citizens, and a reduction in funding could damage the
success of defending cases and impact upon customers’ lives and reduce their
living affairs.

The Head of People and Business Change advised that CAB and Shopmobility
both received a grant. He explained that CAB provided telephone advice and
delivered a unique service outside of Council statutory services. If that provision
was removed, users of that service would go elsewhere and the Council was not
the legal provider for that support. He also explained that Shopmobility provide
a service of mobility scooters to public free of charge and the Council had no
capacity to pick this up as a business model. Both have had conversations with
the Authority, the big risk is the CAB Service; however the service was not within
the remit of the Authority.

A Member suggested that Shop Mobility, could generate income from increasing
charges for using their equipment.

A Member commented that the report did not give enough information about the
services being impacted upon. CAB services were invaluable, would have been
useful to have more details to take a view, so currently have difficulty in
supporting Option 2 proposal to remove funding. The Head of People and
Business Change advised that the report was a secondary report and the original
report had contained more detail. There had also been was an internal audit
report looking into voluntary sector grants, and there had not been a
procurement process for it. He clarified that Option 2 could mean still making a
saving but procuring a service. This would be dependent on providers; so could
be the provider the Council currently has, while the current situation had those
companies on our service agreement.

A Member referred to WFGA long term impacts upon people who have low
income and vulnerable and asked whether we could signpost Shop Mobility to
Newport Now to discuss any funding that is available, or possibly introduce
Shopmobility to the other city centre providers like Kingsway or Friars Walk.

NS1920/05 — Additional 2.95% increase in Council Tax resulting on total increase

of 6.95%

The Head of Finance presented a brief overview of the proposal to the Committee. It
was advised that this is decision for the Council, and would be debated by Members at
the Council Meeting on 26 February 2019.

Members asked the following:



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

° Members suggested that it may be clearer for residents if the 2.95% was
hypothecated to Social Services or Education. The Head of Finance advised that
this would be fed back, however the funds could not be hypothecated in Wales.

. Members commented that an increase of 6.95% sounded high, plus the changes
to Community Councils, Fire and Police Precepts was a lot higher than the past
ten years. It was questioned whether other Local Authorities and in England
were doing this, and whether there was a cap. The Head of Finance advised that
County Councils in England had been rising by 6.95% or 6%, more flexibility had
allowed them to get to that level, and had been for the last couple of years. He
explained that the demand on services outstripped the funding available and the
debate was around balancing Council Tax and savings. He also advised that
Newport had the 2" lowest council tax area in Wales, and one of the lowest in
the UK.

. The Head of Finance explained that all across the UK the councils’ budgets were
being spent on less of the population and going towards education and social
care. Even in those areas the money was going to the most needy, Special
Education Needs and looked after children. Those are a very small number in
the social care area. It was then advised that the budget was increasingly being
focussed on the high need individuals. Council Tax was going up generally more
than inflation. It's UK wide, although it did not make things any easier.

. Concern was expressed that high increases can cause resentment. The Head of
Finance explained that it was important that people understood why this was
happening and he hoped it was clear in the report that cost and demand
increases have been up significantly.

. A Member commented that this was an emotive subject and the Council must

produce a balanced budget. The increase was unfortunate, the points made
were sympathised with and the proposal would be debated at Council.

The Chair thanked the Officers for attending.
Conclusions:

Comments to the Cabinet on the following proposals:

a) The Committee noted the budget proposals relevant to the Place and Corporate
Directorates and agreed to forward the minutes to the Cabinet as a summary of the
issues raised.

b) The Committee wished to make the following comments to the Cabinet on the Proposals
within the Place and Corporate Directorate:

CS1920/06 — Refuse Collection — Review of Charging for Waste Special Collections

e The Committee felt that ways of making the Service more efficient and cost effective
without increasing charges could be explored.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

e The Committee expressed concern that the proposal to increase the minimum charge to
£20 for up to three items may result in an increase in fly tipping.

o The Committee was concerned about the impact of the charge upon low income families
and that consideration should be given to a discount.

o There was a need for greater monitoring and enforcement of fly tipping alongside this
proposal and investment in cameras / CCTV and publicity about cameras to better
prevent fly tipping.

o More detail and explanation is needed in the Business Case e.g. the Wellbeing of Future
Generations (Wales) Act Five Ways of Working Section of the Business Case:
Integration — makes a statement that fly tipping would be reduced, but it does not provide
any details to substantiate how.

CS1920/07 — Off street parking — Changes to Council Parking Charges

o The Committee requested a breakdown of the administration costs of the service from
the Head of Streetscene and City Services before a decision upon the proposal to
increase the charge for Residents Parking.

¢ The Committee recommended that the increased resident parking permit charge should
not be introduced until parking enforcement is in place.

o The Committee proposed the increase of the number of business parking spaces be

explored, which could increase revenue and could reduce illegal business parking.

CS1920/08 — Customer Services — Reduction in Customer Services Operating Hours —
Information Station only

¢ The Committee expressed concern about the closure of the Information Station for a
whole day and effect that this would have upon the most vulnerable service users.

e Having regard to the Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales ) Act Five Ways of
Working — Collaboration, the Committee recommended exploring collaboration with
Newport City Homes and other partners on the provision of joint city centre customer
services thereby reducing and sharing costs rather than closing services.

CS1920/10 — Introduce Parking Charges within Tredegar Park and Fourteen Locks

e The Committee stressed the need for consultation and engagement to be sensitive
and focussed on the individual sites and their uses, as each park was different in
nature, in different locations and had different user groups e.g. water park, sporting
activities, historic, and what is suitable for one may not be applicable to the others.

PSB1920/02 — Partnership — Reduction in Voluntary Sector Grants
¢ The Committee commented that the Business Case for this proposal did not contain
sufficient information about which organisations the removal of grants would effect
and the services being impacted upon.




DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

e The Committee took assurance that Recommended Option 2 - to commission a
service to deliver against a contract set to the corporate priorities would fund
successful organisations up to 2021/22.

e The Committee recommended signposting Shop Mobility to Newport Now and other

city centre providers e.g. Kingsway and Friars Walk to discuss any alternative
funding available for the Shopmobility service.

NS1920/05 — Additional 2.95% increase in Council Tax resulting on total increase of 6.95%

¢ The Committee noted that this proposal would be debated at Council.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

PERFORMANCE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE - PEOPLE

The Chief Education Officer presented a brief overview of the report to the Committee
and highlighted the key areas for consideration. The saving proposal within Education
was the only saving to be presented to the Committee from the People Directorate.
When the Council looked for savings it had to take into account the statutory education
obligations and grant funded roles, which limited the potential areas for savings. The
Officer confirmed that the workforce in Admissions had already been cut, the Special
Educational Needs (SEN) provisions were overburdened, and many roles, including
Gwent Ethnic Minority Service (GEMS) and Gwent Music, were grant funded. The
Authority had seen a growth in pupil numbers, which had been accommodated with a
£3.1 Million increase in budget.

o Members of the Committee asked the Chief Education Officer if the reduction in
the budget could have been made in any other areas within the Education
Department, the Officer was also asked where future reductions would be made
and what would happen in the next few years to come. The Officer replied to
Members explaining that the Heads of Service in the Organisation had an
incredibly hard job to make savings year on year. This leads to entire
departments being scrutinised for which areas potentially could change for
savings to be made. The Officer continued by informing the Committee that she
could not discuss which other areas of Education were looked at or which areas
of Education could face cuts next year.

. Members enquired if any correspondence had been received from Schools, or
meetings taken place, to gain information on what others thought of the
proposed saving. The Officer confirmed that the public consultation was ongoing.
Trade Union representatives had communicated their concerns, and the
Employee Partnership forum and Head Teacher forum was meeting before the
consultation closed. Officers explained that Head Teachers had been addressed
at a meeting regarding the budget proposal, but they could not suggest any
alternative cost savings.

. A Member expressed concerns regarding the proposal to cut Educational
Welfare Officer (EWQ) and an Education Psychologist post. Members
commented that by reducing the EWO role, it would likely have a knock on effect
on attendance results, which Estyn would criticise. Members felt that a
reorganisation would be required to ensure support could be provided to all
schools in Newport. The Officer replied to the Members explaining that the less
visual back office staff often receive less empathy, it was explained that there
were only three back office staff to support the whole of Newport. The Officer
continued by stating that it was important to keep front line staff but equally
important to keep back room staff for a functioning service, the decision was the
best of the worst option.

° Members commented that the proposed saving was two hundred and fifty
thousand pounds and asked could the Officers confirm what figure would be
saved in 2019/2020. The Officers confirmed that the full amount would be saved
as there was a separate pot for redundancy and pension costs.

° Members enquired what support would likely be given to schools and would this
reduce home visits by the EWO. The Officer replied explaining that the support
would fall on the EWO as they would take on 2 clusters within the City. It was
explained that schools should set the attendance culture, more emphasis should



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)

be on changing the attendance culture within the family setting. The Officer also
explained that the proposal might reduce the EWO working with staff in schools,
but this was something that would be identified in time. The EWO would
predominantly work with schools around the attendance prosecution process.
Members asked the Officers if any allowance would be given to the Authority
from Estyn, as there could be a knock on effect on attendance figure. The
Officers confirmed that Estyn were aware, but if the Authority fell below the
Welsh average there would be consequences.

. A Member asked Officers to confirm the age group of those staff effected by the
proposal, and asked if the staff would have to interview for their own post. The
Officer confirmed the age ranged from 30 — 50. Voluntary Redundancy would be
offered to staff, which would then determine if staff needed to interview for roles.

. Members commented that there would be staff left behind to pick up the excess
workload, would the staff and their welfare be monitored. Officers explained that
the Authority had a duty of care to employees, and those changes would be
tracked as a result of budgetary cuts.

o Members asked the Officers what the 3.1 million extra budget would be spent on,
and if some of the budget could be spent in other areas. Officers confirmed that
the extra budget would be spent on new schools and to accommodate the
growth of current schools within the Authority. The Officer confirmed the
suggestion was a valued point, but the decision had been very difficult, the
suggestion of spending the extra budget in different areas would only give a
proportional saving.

° Members asked the Officers for a quarterly report on attendance data. Officers
confirmed that would be produced.

The Chair thanked the Officer for attending.
Conclusion - Comments to the Cabinet

The Committee noted the 2019/20 Budget Proposals and MFTP and agreed to forward
the minutes to the Cabinet as a summary of the issues raised.

The majority of the Committee reluctantly supported the education budget saving
proposal and wished to make the following comments to the Cabinet:

e Monitoring of the attendance levels of schools and a quarterly report to be
produced for the People Committee.

e Concerns were raised over the impact of the budget saving on the fantastic
work done by the Education department and schools to increase the
attendance figures over the last number years.

e Concerns were raised over the impact on the remaining EWOs from additional
workload pressures. The Councilors concerns included the EWO’s welfare,
additional sick leave and school staff picking up the slack. The Committee felt
that there were not adequate mitigations to offset the risks.

e The Committee requested an explanation of how the budget saving fit in with
the Council’s long term aims set out in the Corporate Plan.



DRAFT SCRUTINY COMMENTS — EXTRACT FROM DRAFT MINUTES
(FOR OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE — 31 JANUARY 2019)




